Council of the District of Columbia
COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20004

TO: Chairperson Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Kenyan R. McDufﬁe%z

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the December 7, 2021, Legislative Meeting
DATE: December 2, 2021

I am writing to request that the following emergency measures be placed on the December 7,
2021, Legislative Meeting agenda:

Emergency Measures:

e Washington Convention and Sports Authority Board of Directors John Boardman
Confirmation Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2021

e Washington Convention and Sports Authority Board of Directors John Boardman
Emergency Confirmation Resolution of 2021

Director John Boardman’s term is set to expire in mid-December. This resolution re-appoints
him as an organized labor representative member of the Washington Convention and Sports Authority
Board of Directors for a term to end May 16, 2025.

e Washington Convention and Sports Authority Board of Directors Cheryle Doggett
Confirmation Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2021

e Washington Convention and Sports Authority Board of Directors Cheryle Doggett
Emergency Confirmation Resolution of 2021

Director Cheryle Doggett’s term is set to expire in mid-December. This resolution re-appoints
her as a public member with expertise in business finance of the Washington Convention and Sports
Authority Board of Directors for a term to end May 16, 2025.

Drafts of the measures are attached. If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Alicia
DiFazio at adifazio@dccouncil.us.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Budget Director



